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Re: Notification of Reduced Power Operation
William Jewell College
Station KWJC(FM), Liberty, Missouri
Facility Identifier Number 72478

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, filed in triplicate, on behalf of William Jewell College (“WIC”), the
licensee of Station KWJC(FM), informs the Federal Communications Commission
(“FCC™), pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Rules, that the Station has been
operating at reduced power since May 10, 2015. Severe weather damaged the
KWIC antenna, so, WJC authorized its local engineer to replace it. A new antenna
has been ordered and should be delivered within four to six weeks. Given the
anticipated delivery date, WJC is planning to file a formal request for Special
Temporary Authority in early June 2015.

If you have any questions about this Notification, please contact undersigned
counsel for William Jewell College.
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